

Andrew Chmielewski (Shim•ə•les•kē) Copywriter

Experience:

Concentric, NY : Copy Supervisor 2015 - Present
Evoke Health, NY : Freelance Senior Copywriter 2014 - 2015
CDMi Connect, NY : Senior Copywriter 2013 - 2014
HAVAS Lynx, NY : Copywriter 2010 - 2013
Rosetta, NY : Copywriter 2009 - 2010
Toy, NY : Freelance Copywriter 2009
The Gate, NY : Junior Copywriter 2008 - 2009
Toy, NY : Freelance Copywriter 2008
Saatchi & Saatchi, NY : Freelance Copywriter 2007

Awards:

2014 DTC Men's Health - Rapaflo
2013 W³ Award Integrated Campaign - Rapaflo
2012 MM&M Best Branded Website - Apidra
2012 Rx Club Interactive Award Best Consumer Site - Apidra
2012 Rx Club Interactive Award Best Download - Apidra
2008 Addy Regional Silver
2007 Addy Regional Bronze
2004 University of Colorado, Boulder Intramural Wiffle Ball Champion

Education:

The University of Colorado, Boulder, BA in Psychology 2004
Creative Circus, Copywriting 2007

About Me:

The other night I was watching 20/20, and the episode was ominously titled, "Last Days on Earth". This show explored seven scenarios for cataclysms that could wipe out Earth. You may be wondering why the hell I'm writing about this in the "About Me" section. Well, number six on the list of threats to civilization was computers. Yes, computers. Much like the one you are sitting in front of right now. They even had Stephen Hawking -- who ironically enough was speaking through a computer -- discussing how computers can emulate human intelligence, and that they are likely to overtake us in at some point in the next 100 years. So, I got to thinking about it and asked myself, "Do I really want this computer, and others like it, knowing that I enjoy long walks on the beach and lazy Sunday mornings, only to have them lure me into a trap which would surely lead to my demise?" Well, I don't think I do.

Contact:

ChimmyCU@gmail.com
Cell: 303.669.9997